CAPITAL PROJECTS/ENGINEERING SEGUIN

TEXAS
CAPITAL
PROJECTS
ENGINEERING
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council Members

Steve Parker, City Manager
From: David Rabago, P.E., CFM, City Engineer
Through: Rick Cortes, Assistant City Manager

Subject:  Engineering Services Mesquite Street Extension and Utility
Improvements

Date: November 23, 2020

Staff is requesting approval of a professional services agreement with Doucet and
Associates for engineering services for the Mesquite Street and Utility Improvements
Project in the amount of $57,575.00.

The scope of work includes design of the extension of Mesquite Street to the west from N.
Austin Street to approximately 150 feet east of Starcke Street. A water line will also be
extended with the Mesquite Street extension and looped into waterlines in Hays Street
and Starcke Street.

The engineering services agreement will be funded from proceeds from the sale of the
former fire station at N. Austin Street.

Staff recommends approval and will be available to answer any questions at the
December 1, 2020 City Council Meeting.
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